
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Jim, 

Allan Hill - TSS 
11 March 2009 17:02 
Jim McEwan 
Damian Sharp; Graeme Barclay 
FW: IFC Schedules in Excel format 

High 

The MUDFA team have been asking SDS to provide excel versions of IFC schedules they have provided in pdf 
format. We first asked for this many months ago and, after many requests, Damian has managed to get them to 
agree to provide them. You will see below that Alan Dolan was planning to have them with us 3 weeks ago. We are 
still waiting for them. I have now been told by Tom Kelly that SDS do not have the resources to provide them and he 
does not know when they can deliver. 

The MUDFA team need the schedules to record completions against the IFC list of diversions. 

I understand that you are meeting SDS tomorrow morning. We would appreciate any help you could give to getting 
these for us. 

Regards 

Allan 

Allan Hill 

Utilities Technical Manager 
MUDFA 
Tel 013111111111 
http://www. edinburghtrams. com 

From: Allan Hill - TSS 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 11 :37 AM 
To: Dolan, Alan 
Subject: RE: IFC Schedules in Excel format 

Thanks Alan. 

Allan Hill 

Utilities Technical Manager 
MUDFA 

Tel0131···· 
http://www. edinbur_ghtrams. com 

From: Dolan, Alan [DolanA@pbworld.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 6:24 PM 
To: Damian Sharp 
Cc: Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram); Allan Hill - TSS 
Subject: RE: IFC Schedules in Excel format 

Damian, 

CEC00940696 0001 



Being brought together now and will be sending to Allan Hill later this week or Monday next. 

Alan 

Regards 
Alan Dolan 
Deputy Project Manager 
Edinburgh Tram Project 

From: Damian Sharp [mailto:Damian.Sharp@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 17 February 2009 08:24 
To: Dolan, Alan 
Cc: Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram) 
Subject: RE: IFC Schedules in Excel format 

Alan 
Tom 

An update please of how you are getting on with these 

Damian 

From: Allan Hill - TSS 
Sent: 10 February 2009 18:00 
To: Alan Dolan (SOS) 
Cc: Damian Sharp;~ 
Subject: IFC Schedules in Excel format 

Alan, 

Further to your discussions with Damian, In terms of priority, we need all the schedules that we have only received in 
pdf format in excel. I have reviewed what we have received and my initial estimate is that we do not have the 
following schedules in excel: 

lC Plates 39 to 41 Schedules 60 to 62 and 64 to 67 
2A Plates 1 to 3 Schedules 3 to 9 
SA Schedule 10 
SB Schedules 9, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 23 
SC Schedules 26 to 33 
6A Schedules 1 to 4 
All sewer schedules. 

IC to 6A is needed urgently, the sewer schedules can follow. 

I trust this helps. 

Regards 

Allan 

Allan Hill 

Utilities Technical Manager 
MUDFA 
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Tel 013111111111 
http://www. edinburghtrams. com 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information 
for 
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, 
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to 
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies. 
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